
Banning, Nigel 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Morgan, Patricia (Cllr) 
17 April 2012 10:17 
Banning, Nigel 
RE; Planning & Listed Building Applications 

Fine 

Kind regards 

Cllr Patricia Morgan 
Frome Ward 
Cabinet Member, Health and Wellbeing 
Telephone 01531 640243, 07792 880547 

From: Banning, Nigel 
Sent: 13 April 2012 18:04 
To: Morgan, Patricia (Cllr) 
Subject: Planning & Listed Building Applications 

Dear Councillor Morgan 

If you have any comments on the applications mentioned below then please could you contact me within the next 7 
days. Otherwise I will assume that you have no objections and that the applications can be determined as 
appropriate by Officers under delegated powers. 

N 120840 / L ( Usted Building ) At Old Birchend Barn, Bosbury, - Install wood burning stove and internal flue system. 

A/ould appear to be in keeping with character of this barn conversion ) 

N121032 /F & N 120909 / L ( Listed building ) Cider House, Lower Court, Putley. - Conversion into separate 
residential dwelling. 

( Would appear to be in keeping with character of building and not adversely affect the neighbours ) 


